BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT
CONTRACTS / AWARDS / GRANTS

C Award @ Contract ¢ Grant Requested Board Meeting Date: September 1, 2020

* = Mandatory, information must be provided or Procurement Director Award []

*Contractor/Vendor Name/Grantor (DBA):
SER-Jobs for Progress of Southemn Arizona, inc.

*Project Title/Description:
Workforce Assistance for the Homeless. The contract and amendments can be found in OnBase by searching
Contracts CR-20*425 (formerly CS-16*358) in Doc_ID_AMS.

*Purpose:
This amendment allows SER, a subrecipient, to continue providing critical workforce activities to homeless youth,
veterans, families and individuals as part of the Sullivan Jackson Employment Center (SJEC) program.

SER will continue to provide an outreach function to individuals and families living in washes, cars and other sites by
responding to contacts under County Homeless Protocol. As part of the outreach, basic assessment is conducted
and a search for Permanent Housing is made. Contractor also provides emergency shelter/motel vouchers for
families to maintain family unity and at-risk youth for the purpose of safety.

SER will continue to provide case management and support services to participants engaged in SJEC's program.
Support services are in addition to those normally available through Community Services system such as bicycles
and household goods for families and individuals moving into Rapid Rehousing. Rapid Rehousing is considered by
U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development to be Permanent Housing that maintains a "Transition-in-Place"
approach to housing people experiencing homelessness.

SER will continue to provide intense, structured employability skills workshops.
This amendment will provide additional funding for the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021.
Attachment: Contract Number CT-CR-20-425 (Amendment 7)

*Procurement Méthod:
Pursuant to Pima County Procurement Code 11.12.020, Competitive sealed proposals, RFP No. RFP-CSET-
WFS-2016-06 was conducted with delegated authority.

*Program Goals/Predicted Outcomes:
SER will ensure that 80% of homeless participants who enter SJEC enroll in employability skills workshops and 50%
will find employment and earn at least $12.00 per hour.

*Public Benefit:
This program supports Pima County's economic development by helping to develop a trained and productive iabor

force that meets employers' needs.

*Metrics Available to Measure Performance:
SER will report monthly numbers of participants who completed the program and average wage of placement.

*Retroactive:

Yes. Due to finalizing the amendment and delays in getting signatures. The negative impact of not approving this
amendment is homeless youth, veterans, families and individuals would not receive workforce assistance for an
additional year.
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Contract / Award information

Document Type: Department Code: Contract Number (i.e.,15-123):
Commencement Date: Termination Date: Prior Contract Number (Synergen/CMS):
(] Expense Amount: $* [0 Revenue Amount: $

*Funding Source(s) required:

Funding from General Fund? ( Yes ( No If Yes $ %

Contract is fully or partially funded with Federal Funds? [J Yes [JNo
If Yes, is the Contract to a vendor or subrecipient?

Were insurance or indemnity clauses modified? [(JYes [JNo
If Yes, attach Risk’'s approval.

Vendor is using a Social Security Number? O Yes [JNo
If Yes, attach the required form per Administrative Procedure 22-10.

Amendment / Revised Award Information

Document Type: CT Department Code: CR Contract Number (i.e.,15-123): 20-425
Amendment No.: 7 AMS Version No.: 1
Commencement Date: 7/1/20 New Termination Date: 6/30/21

Prior Contract No. (Synergen/CMS): CS-16-358
(® Expense or (" Revenue (@ Increase (" Decrease = Amount This Amendment: $ 574,075.25
Is there revenue included? CYes (o No if Yes $

*Funding Source(s) required: U.S. Dept of Housing & Urban Development, AZ Dept of Economic Security, State of AZ Housing
Program Fund, City of Tucson, U.S. Dept of Labor/ADES WIOA, and Pima County General Funds

Funding from General Fund? (Yes ( No IfYes $ $61,049.00 %
Grant/Amendment Information (for grants acceptance and awards) C Award C Amendment
Document Type: Department Code: Grant Number (i.e.,15-123):
Commencement Date: Termination Date: Amendment Number:

] Match Amount: $ [] Revenue Amount: $

*All Funding Source(s) required:

*Match funding from General Fund? (CYes (C"No [fYes$ %

*Match funding from other sources? (Yes ( No IfYes$ %

*Funding Source:

*If Federal funds are received, is funding coming directly from the
Federal government or passed through other organization(s)?

Contact: Rise Hart

Department: Community & Workforce Development ., ~ 2 Telephone: 724-5723
Department Director Signature/Date: W f /- o

7
Deputy County Administrator Signature/Date: 4 \G\ / 1 A 207D

County Administrator Signature/Date: W ﬁf/ @ [2070

(Required for Board Agenda/Addendum ltems)

Revised 5/2020 Page 2 of 2






1.2

1.3

AMENDMENT SEVEN (7)

BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE.

Background.

1.1.1. On June 21, 2016, Pima County (“County”) approved the above-referenced contract with SER-
Jobs for Progress of Southern Arizona, Inc. (“Awardee™), to provide workforce development
services for the homeless.

1.1.2. Funds have been awarded to County from DOL, HUD, City of Tucson ECHO Program,
PCLRRP, and SSBG grants for services in FY2020-202!.

County Organization. Effective July 1, 2020:

1.2.1. Pima County Community Services, Employment and Training Department and Pima
County Community Development and Neighborhood Conservation Department are
restructured to form the Community & Workforce Development Department.

1.2.2.  This Agreement will be renumbered to CT-CR-20-425, but all terms and conditions, except
as amended herein, remain unchanged.

1.2.3. Any reference in the Agreement to Community Services; Community Services,
Employment and Training Department; or CSET, will mean Community & Workforce
Development Department (“CWD”).

Purpose.

1.3.1. County finds that it is in the best interests of the Pima County residents to continue to provide
workforce development services to the homeless of Pima County.

1.3.2. County has reviewed Awardee’s performance of the services and finds it satisfactory.

TERM and EXTENSIONS, SECTION 1.0. Pursuant to paragraph 1.1, County is exercising the last
available extension option. This Agreement will terminate on June 30, 2021.

SCOPE OF SERVICES, SECTION 2.0, the Commencement Date for the provisions set forth in this
Amendment No. 7 is July 1, 2020.

COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT, SECTION 3.0 is amended as follows:

Paragraph 3.1 is amended to increase “the Maximum Allocated Amount™:

FROM: $2,303,052.99
TO: $2,877,128.24
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2.1.1.2. Workshops will be conducted at classroom locations determined by CSET,
when it is safely possible according to County health officials. as will one-on-
one assistance and résumé preparation.

2.1.1.3. County will, in its sole discretion, schedule each workshop, determine the
workshop format (on-line, in person, or a combination of both) and
determine the number of participants for each workshop.

2.1.2. Workshops specifically for youth will be open to individuals ages 18 to 24.

5.2 Paragraph 2.2.1 is amended to read:

Hold weekly job search orientations for new SJEC participants. Orientations will be on-line, in person,
or a combination of both, as directed by County.

6. EXHIBIT A-2, WORK STATEMENT NO. 4 - EMERGENCY SERVICES MOTEL
VOUCHERS, Paragraph 2.1 is amended to decrease the number of motel vouchers provided during the
contract year:

FROM: up to one hundred and eighteen (118) unduplicated families and individuals
TO: up to seventy-two (72) unduplicated families and individuals

7.  2020-2021 Budgets for Work Statements 1, 2, 3, 4 are set forth in the attached Exhibit B of this
Amendment No. 7.

All other provisions of this Agreement, not specifically changed by this amendment, will remain in effect and
be binding upon the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties do hereby affix their signatures and do hereby agree to carry out the
terms of this Amendment and of the original Contract cited herein:

PIMA COUNTY: AWARDEE:
Chairman, Pima County Board of Supervisors Authorized Signature
Date:

Printed Name & Title
ATTEST: Date:
Clerk of the Board Date

APPROVED 5 TO%? ENT:

Director, Cofmunity & Workforce Development

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Karen S. Friar. Deputy County Attorney
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